Nur Anisah Abdullah

anisah.abdullah@strath.ac.uk; Mobile:+971562267050

Profile

Dr Anisah graduated with a PhD (Operations Research) from Strathclyde University and is a member of the Association of Professional Futurists. She helps organisations plan strategically, and to design and develop performance measurement systems for organisational improvement. She uses foresight and scenario planning to help organisations go beyond just forecasting to the generation of preferred futures. Her portfolio of strategy development workshops includes UNDP Georgia and Innovative Service Lab Georgia, Employee Provident Fund Malaysia, Ministry of Higher Education Malaysia, National Higher Education Research Institute Malaysia and International Islamic University Malaysia. Her teaching and research work now extends to Foresight and higher education.

Experience

SENIOR TEACHING FELLOW, STRATHCLYDE BUSINESS SCHOOL, UNIVERSITY OF STRATHCLYDE – AUGUST 2017-PRESENT

Academic advisor for seven international centres, deliver MBA courses: Strategic Consulting in Practice, Operations Management, Project (Research) Methodology; and supervise MBA and PhD dissertations. Conduct Corporate Foresight Executive Education Workshops in Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Singapore & Kuala Lumpur.

ASSOCIATE CONSULTANT, 2CG ACTIVE MANAGEMENT, UK 2009 - PRESENT

Consult performance measurement systems development and design, corporate foresight, performance and process improvement. Deliver trainings in Asia, Middle East and North Africa.

FOUNDER: FUTURES SANDBOX, A COMMUNITY COLLABORATIVE PLATFORM FOR FUTURES LITERACY, 2017 - PRESENT

The Futures Sandbox is an initiative for transformative action learning and youth development. Developed by Dr. Nur Anisah Abdullah and Dr John A Sweeney in an effort to advance futures thinking, the Sandbox aims to develop critical and reflective modes of awareness and inquiry.; and to educate and inspire youth toward imagining and creating a more preferred future.

Education

PhD 2009; and Master of Research 2004, Performance Measurement and Management, Operations Research, University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, UK

MSc in Management 2000, Organisational Change and Human Resource Management, University Putra Malaysia

Skills

Facilitate workshops and learning, business consulting, systems and process design and development; research and teaching, curriculum and pedagogy design and development.

References

Professor Valerie Belton (<u>val.belton@strath.ac.uk</u>) and Dr Ronald Bradfield (<u>bradfield@strath.ac.uk</u>), Strathclyde Business School, University of Strathclyde, UK.